Mohammed Lodhi

From: Mauro Di Tacchio <mauro@onsiteconstruction.ca>

Sent: March 5, 2025 3:31 PM

To: Mohammed Lodhi

Cc: Tim Dowling; marc consultmechanical.com; Donogh Hanley

Subject: RE: FW: Supplemental Instruction-036 | Monitoring Updates | BMO PH Fischer-Hallman,

1270 Fischer-Hallman Road, Ontario

Thank you Mohammed,

Please proceed with the hardware order and identify the lead times for this. I'll work on getting the paper work sent to
you asap.

Mauro Di Tacchio (] (416)892-1825
Senior Project Manager (‘ (905) 829-8895

(=) (905) 829-8708
B<) mauro@onsiteconstruction.ca
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From: Mohammed Lodhi <mohammed.|@consultmechanical.com>

Sent: March 5, 2025 3:27 PM

To: Mauro Di Tacchio <mauro@onsiteconstruction.ca>

Cc: Tim Dowling <Tim@onsiteconstruction.ca>; marc consultmechanical.com <marc@consultmechanical.com>; Donogh
Hanley <donogh@onsiteconstruction.ca>

Subject: RE: FW: Supplemental Instruction-036 | Monitoring Updates | BMO PH Fischer-Hallman, 1270 Fischer-Hallman
Road, Ontario

Hi Mauro,

Please find attached excluding BAS, thanks.



